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March 17, 2025 

  

  

The Honorable Breanna Lungo-Koehn, Mayor  

City of Medford  

Medford City Hall  

85 George P. Hassett Drive, Room 202  

Medford, MA 02155  

  

  

Re:  City of Medford, Medford High School  

  

Dear Mayor Lungo-Koehn:  

  

Enclosed for your records, please find a copy of the fully-executed Feasibility Study 

Agreement and Exhibits A-C for the Medford High School project in the City of Medford 

(the “District”).   

Also, attached for your convenience, please find instructions for entering project budgets in 

the Massachusetts School Building Authority (the “MSBA”) ProPay System, and the 

Feasibility Study Agreement Budget Revision Request Form. Please note the MSBA will not 

process reimbursement requests until the District has entered the budget and the budget has 

been accepted by the MSBA.   

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.    

  

Sincerely,  

  

 

  

Allison Sullivan 

Program Manager 

  

Cc: Legislative Delegation    

            Isaac B. Bears, President, Medford City Council  

Jenny Graham, Vice Chair, Medford School Committee  

Dr. Suzanne B. Galusi, Interim Superintendent, Medford Public Schools  

Dr. Peter Cushing, Assistant Superintendent for Enrichment, Innovation and 

Operations, Medford Public Schools  

File: 10.2 Letters (Region 4)  

 











































Base Points 31.00

Income Factor 7.58        

Property Wealth Factor 14.74      

Poverty Factor -          

Subtotal: Reimbursement Rate Before Incentives 53.32      

Maintenance (0-2) -          

CM @ Risk (0-1) -          

Only projects invited to Capital Pipeline prior to 1/2/17

Newly Formed Regional District (0-6) -          

Major Reconstruction or Reno/Reuse (0-5) -          

Overlay Zoning 40R & 40S  (0-1) -          

Overlay Zoning 100 units or 50% of units for 1, 2 or 3 

family structures (0-0.5) -          

Energy Efficiency - "Green Schools" (0 - 4) -          

Indoor Air Quality - "Green Schools" (0 - 4) -          

Model Schools (5) -          

Only projects invited to Capital Pipeline prior to 1/2/16

Total Incentive Points -          

MSBA Reimbursement Rate 53.32      

Incentive Points 

MSBA Reimbursement Rate Calculationn

Exhibit C
Calendar Year 2025

Medford High School -  202301760505

Medford        




